IME Medical Services with Preferred Drug List Questions and Answers

MED-04-034

1. Section 3.1.1, Page 22, Staffing Requirements:

This section indicates that the key “personnel must be employed by or committed to join the bidder’s organization by the beginning of the contract start date.”

a. Does the contract start date refer to April 15, 2004, the beginning of operations phase (June 03, 2005) or some other date?

May 1, 2004

b. Are letters of commitment from key personnel required to be submitted along with technical proposal?

Yes

2. Section 3.1.1.1, Page 23, Key Personnel to be Named:

“For any individual for whom a resume is submitted, the percent of time to be dedicated to the Iowa MMIS must be indicated.”

Should this indicate percent of time to be dedicated to the Medical Services component of the Iowa Medicaid Enterprise?

Yes, Medical Services component

3. Section 3.2.2.2.4.1, Page 56, Medical Support, General Medical Support, Function #5:

“The Medical Services contractor needs to provide DHS with the names and specialties of all consultants and notify DHS of changes to the roster.”

Does the list need to be included in the technical proposal?

No

4. Section 3.2.2.2.4.1, Page 57, Medical Support, General Medical Support, Function #9:

“Certify new outpatient programs for appropriateness of Medicaid coverage and make recommendations to DHS regarding appropriateness of new programs; determine criteria to be used regarding coverage for new programs.”

Does this mean the contractor will work with providers to bring new programs together and create outcome measures?

No, the contractor will use DHS criteria to certify new programs.  However, the bidder may suggest any changes that would improve the certification process.  The criteria for participation in Medicaid can be found in provider manuals and are consistent with Iowa Administrative Code.

5. Section 3.2.2.3, Page 59, Disease Management, Paragraph 3 and Section 3.2.2.3.2, Page 60, Interfaces:

“The Medical Services contractor will be required to develop a limited disease management protocol for non-HMO members, for presentation and approval by DHS”. “The disease management task will require access to information from the MMIS claims and encounter history files, probably through the data warehouse, plus enrollment information for HMO and MediPass members.”

Please clarify the Medicaid members who are to be included in the disease management program.

All Medicaid recipients except those enrolled in medical HMOs may be considered eligible for inclusion into the pilot programs.

6. Section 3.2.2.7, Page 78 and Section 3.2.2.7.4, Page 81, Prior Authorization, Contractor Responsibilities:

“The PA system supports the business operations of the Medical Services contractor related to prior authorizations, which includes processing prior medical pharmacy and dental.” And “The Medical Services contractor is responsible for processing the prior authorizations for the following types of services medical services for the following types of services:  medical services, psychological services, pharmacy services, dental, and TCM.”

a. Please clarify which of the following types of services the Medical Contractor will be responsible for processing prior authorization:  medical, pharmacy, dental, psychological, and/or targeted case management.

Medical, pharmacy, dental and targeted case management.

b. If the Medical Services Contractor is responsible for prior authorization for Targeted Case Management (TCM), what will the role of the contractor be?

See Amendment 1 to RFP MED-04-034, Section 3.2.2.7.4

7. Section 3.2.2.7.4.1, Page 82, Prior Authorizations, Function #10:

“Produce and mail a Decision Notice to the member for modified prior authorizations denied ambulance claims.”

Please clarify the PA process for ambulance claims.

Ambulance services do not require prior authorization.  The language indicated that NODs will be sent for modified prior authorizations AND denied ambulance claims.  These are separate and distinct issues.

8. Section 3.2.2.8.4, Page 90, Quality of Care, Contractor Responsibilities:

“Performing hotline and quality assurance/utilization review (QA/UR).” & “Ensuring that providers are adequately trained and understand all UR/QA systems, grievance procedures, and grievance resolution.”

a. Please clarify the function of the hotline.

In the context of this section, the intent is not to have the contractor maintain a hotline, but rather, to ascertain if the contracted HMOs are meeting performance measures or DHS expectations regarding their hotline requirements.

b. Is the Medical Service Contractor expected to perform these activities or evaluate the HMO’s performance of these activities?

See response to 8(a), above.  The contractor will be required to evaluate the performance of HMO required activities and suggest to the Department whether additional training is necessary or if the HMOs have met their requirements for adequate provider panel training.

c. What types of utilization review and quality assurance will the contractor be responsible for performing for HMO & MediPass providers?

The bidder should be prepared to verify the adequacy of the contracted panel members when directed to do so by the Department.  All components required by the balanced budget act of 1997 as they pertain to managed care and rules that became effective August 14, 2003.  There are significant issues that must be addressed and the bidder is encouraged to review them.

d. At what stage of the HMO & MediPass grievance process will the contractor be expected to become involved in the resolution?
The contractor will assist the Department in gathering information relative to any grievance and may, in fact, assist any recipient or provider who contacts the contractor in resolving any issue within the contractor’s purview as approved by the Department.

9. Section 3.2.2.10.4, Page 96, Lock-In Contractor, Responsibilities, Function #1:

“Using SURS reports, identify members for the lock-in program.”

Are the SURS reports available as electronic files that an automated, customized computer program can interrogate in order to identify members for the RHEP/Lock-in program?

IFMC provides lock-in data monthly via hardcopy correspondence.  This is being automated.  CSR is in development.

10. Section 3.2.2.10.4, Page 96, Lock-In Contractor, Responsibilities, Function #2 and Function #13:

“For members identified for Lock-In, set up a case in the Workflow Process Management System and send a medical alert letter to the member notifying the member of the problem.” And “Log all Lock-In program activity in the Workflow Process Management System, including the type of activity and the date the activity occurred.”

Is the contractor expected to do all of its RHEP/Lock-In work only in the Workflow Process Management System?  Or, as an alternative to or in addition to the Workflow Process Management System, can the contractor also install its own RHEP/Lock-In system to run on one of DHS’s platforms described in Attachment L, System Architecture, Hardware, and Software Environment?

See Section 6.16.1 – recommendations can be made to the Department.

11. Section 3.2.2.11, Page 102, Preferred Drug List (PDL) and Supplemental Rebate Program:

“The objectives of the Preferred Drug List and Supplemental Rebate programs?”

a. Does the Department have any existing supplemental rebate agreements with drug manufacturers?   NO   If yes, are you able to release any information were we to sign a confidentiality agreement?  N/A
b. How will programming changes/system requests involving the POS vendor be handled?

Change orders will be developed by the contractor, approved by the State and the State will provide to the POS contractor.

c. What are the performance criteria, including turnaround times, for such requests?

Request responses need to be turnaround timely, however each task may have different turnaround times as required by the Department.

d. How flexible are you expecting the POS vendor to be in regards to PDL requests such as grandfathering and step therapy?

Section 5.3.2.3.4 of MED-04-015 under #4 states the POS Contractor must accept DHS approved updates to the PDL and this would include grandfathering and/or step therapy.

12. Section 3.2.2.11.4, Page 105 through 106, Preferred Drug List (PDL) and Supplemental Rebate Program, Contractor Responsibilities, Function #2:

“Provide the following services for design, development, implementation and maintenance of the Preferred Drug List (PDL).  The contractor shall.”

What frequency is expected in regards to participation for each of the bullets in this subsection?  We are to bid a fixed price, so having a clear understanding of attendance and participation expectations would be helpful.

Bullets 1-3 are self-explanatory; bullets 4-12 are policy issues to be implemented within the PDL program and bullet 13 refers to ongoing review, which is necessary on a regular basis for such a program.  The Contractor may suggest in the work plan the recommended frequency of meetings for the P&T Committee once the PDL is established.  The State felt this would be quarterly once the PDL is in place.

13. Section 3.2.2.11.4, Page 106 through 107, Preferred Drug List (PDL) and Supplemental Rebate Program, Contractor Responsibilities, Function #4:

“provide administrative support to the P&T Committee to develop, implement, administer and maintain the PDL and prior authorization.  The contractor shall.”

During the implementation period, it may be necessary to have several consecutive P&T meetings.  Will this be permissible?

Yes and expected.

14. Section 3.2.2.11.4, Page 108, Preferred Drug List (PDL) and Supplemental Rebate Program, Contractor Responsibilities, Function #5:

“Provide the following Supplemental Drug Rebate Services.”

The last bullet on this page refers to providing rebate-billing data.  This sounds like the bidder is responsible for creating the bill.  Who is responsible for receiving, collecting, and tracking payment from the manufacturers?  There is no mention of billing in the performance standards (3.2.2.11.7).

The Pharmacy Point of Sale (POS ) Contractor is responsible for invoicing manufacturers for the Federal Rebates as well as the Supplemental Rebates.  While the POS Contractor has information on the total units paid for by NDC during a rebate period they would need the Supplemental Rebate amount negotiated by the Medical Services Contractor for each NDC and this would need to be supplied by the Medical Services Contractor.

15. Section 3.1.1.1

Page 23:  Please define personal references:  DHS reserves the right to check additional personnel references, at its options.

References in relationship to professional capacity.

Page 25:  Please define “in any other capacity”: May not serve in any other capacity.

Personnel must be assigned to the IME full-time.

16. Section 3.1.13 and 3.2.14

P. 51 and 53 – Given the State’s desire to implement coordinated activities between vendors, will the State hold a vendor harmless if performance standards are not met as a result of another vendor’s failure to adequately perform and or share information?

P. 27 – Does the term “medical professional staff” also include clinical staff (nurses) and physician extenders (mid-wives, physician assistants and advanced registered nurse practitioners)?

Yes, such providers must be licensed in the State of Iowa if they are performing in that capacity in the state.

17. Section 3.2.2.27

P. 59 – Performance Standard #3:  Given the federal statutory requirement for 30 days response on appeals, would the State consider amending the 10 day requirement to 30 days?

No, this is the informational approval process.

18. Section 3.2.22.3.7

P. 62 – Will the State take into consideration documented non-compliance by enrollees identified for disease management and adjust the results of the performance standard accordingly?

No, the contractor is expected to develop a plan to encourage enrollment and compliance by enrollees to programmatic standards.  The contractor must address the challenges associated with the development and implementation of such a program.

19. Section 3.2.2.11.8.3

P. 111 – Please provide clarification as to the State responsibility supporting the requirements of this section in that in Section 3.1.2.2.1 it is the State’s responsibility to provide phones and fax machines.  Therefore, has the State committed to purchase of a phone system that will support automated reporting supporting the performance standards?

Yes

20.  Section 3.1.4.1.2 and 3.2.2.1, page 31-32 and page 54, Planning Task/General Start Up Activities

“The State’s responsibility to provide responses to policy questions and the contractor’s responsibility to assure that Iowa Medicaid policy reflects current medical policy reflects current medical practice in the State” (as well as other references to policy development throughout the RFP).

Are the State’s policies regarding the scope of work within this RFP up to date or are policy revisions expected prior to implementation of any service requested in the RFP?  If so, please specify the services that will be affected by policy changes and when these changes will be effective.

Yes, the policies can be found in the state administrative rules.

21. Section 3.2.2.2.4.1, page 56, General Medical Support, #5

“Twenty-seven areas of professional service represented”

Must all of these specialists be licensed (if applicable) and located in Iowa or does a national network of medical specialists representative of the 27 areas fulfill the requirement?

Expertise specific to Iowa Medicaid is required.  These should be Iowa practitioners but exceptions may be requested on a case by case basis.  However, the bidder should be prepared to recruit and retain Iowa providers.

22. Section 3.2.2.2.4.1, page 57, General Medical Support, #6

“Requirement for medical/professional 1 staff or consultants to attend appeal hearings and provide expert testimony. In most cases our physicians are able to attend fair hearings and provide expert testimony via telephonic conference connections.”

Does DHS agree that this approach fulfills the requirements set forth in this section of the RFP?

Yes, in most cases.

23. Section 3.2.2.5.4, page 71, Enhanced Primary Care Case Management:

“Contractor responsibilities #4 and 5”

Do the requirements to provide professional medical staff to perform case management and prepare care plans indicate a role of the contractor to identify network physicians to function as case managers or is the expectation that the Medical Service Contractor utilize staff will perform these functions?

The Medical Services contractor is expected to work in concert with current primary care case managers or other practitioners to effect positive outcomes and enhanced health status of individuals.

24. Section 3.2.2.5.4, page 71, Enhanced Primary Care Case Management:

“Contractor responsibilities #9”

Are there predetermined parameters for performing the member satisfaction survey? (i.e., random sample, stratified, frequency of survey etc.)

Not at this time.  However, the bidder should suggest any such parameters that may enhance the performance of this activity.

25. Section 3.2.2.6.4.1, page 75, EPSDT Care Coordination #3

“Assemble and coordinate the service care planning and interdisciplinary team for the private duty nursing & personal care services provided to the special needs children under EPSDT.”

Please clarify what is included in the scope “assemble and coordinate”. Is the State asking for the Medical Service contractor to facilitate the planning and care delivery or is the contractor required to convene the team and actively participate in the care planning process?

Telephone conference calls convened and led by contract staff with the family, case manager, provider, and other parties such as Child Health Specialty Clinics when there are PA requests that have outstanding issues or if the case manager requests a conference call.

26. Section 3.2.2.6.4.1, page 75, EPSDT Care Coordination #6

a. The timeframe for processing all other new requests are stated as “within the standards required by DHS.”  This is not defined in the performance standards.  Please define.

If a child is new to the PA services, hospital discharge planning is occurring, and there is a case manager identified the standard would be within 24 hours or next working day.

b. Also, the timeframe for processing requests for private duty and personal care are stated as “immediately”. This is not defined in the performance standards. Please define.

After receipt of a regular PA and supporting documentation is received a decision should be rendered with in five (5) working days.

27. Section 3.2.2.7.1, page 78, Prior Authorization: 

#1 states “Currently includes private duty nursing (EPSDT, personal care (EPSDT), orthodontia (EPSDT), DME, hearing aids, eyeglasses.”

Does the State anticipate a change in the scope of services requiring PA?  If so, please indicate how and what changes are anticipated along with anticipated review volumes.

Changes may be made in the future as DHS sees areas of improvement.  However, there are not specific plans to make changes at this time.

28. Section 3.2.2.7.4.1, page 81, Prior Authorization Processing:

“4 states “For emergency requests, arrange for an on-call professional to be reached 24 hours per day, 7 days per week through a pager system.”

Please define what would constitute and “emergency request”; the credentials required for the on call professional; and what level of physician support will be expected 24/7 coverage?

We will cover emergency situations without a PA.  Examples may be a PA has been approved for a physician that is on vacation and another physicians is covering the emergency and not aware of the PA approval.  They may not be willing to proceed without a PA approval.  These situations would be minimal.  Staff required – see 3.2.2.7 of RFP-04-034.

29. Section 3.2.2.7.4.1, page 82, Prior Authorization Processing:

#9, “As currently stated, this requirement includes sending a copy of the Request for PA form with the Decision Notice to the providers and senders.”

Please clarify that the intention is for the member to receive the request for PA in addition to the Decision Notice.

Yes, that is the intention.

30. Section 3.2.2.7.4.2, page 83, Prior Authorization File Maintenance:

#6, bullets 5&6 – regarding keeping a file with a “range of procedure codes and rage of diagnosis codes.”

a. Please clarify whether this is indicating that a service may be authorized for a range of codes vs. a specific code.

Yes

b. Would it be an acceptable alternative to have PA rules that would adjudicate a specific code within a range of codes for the PA?

Yes, for example, for targeted case management there are multiple codes and the decision would have to be code specific.

31. Section 3.2.2.7.4.2, page 84, Prior Authorization File Maintenance:

#8 “requires the contractor to maintain provider-specific PA’s. PA’s for DHS-specified services can be transferred without the PA process beginning again.”

Please clarify whether this applies to program specific benefit limits versus a review at the time of transfer of service from one provider to another to determine continued medical appropriateness.

Program specific benefit limits.

32. Section 3.2.2.8.4, Page 89-90, Quality of Care:

Contractor responsibilities Re: #1 & #5, “Participates in any Federal review.”

Please define the level of participation and scope of “Federal review” activity.

CMS will periodically review the managed care programs in Iowa.  The contractor is expected to support its activities at the time of the review and respond to any questions that might arise.  In addition, the contractor will assist the state in the development of responses to any questions that might arise from this or any other federal review.

33. Section 3.2.2.9, Pages 92-95, Long Term Care Assessment:

This section appears to encompass the federally mandated PASRR Level I and II screening (42 CFR 483.100) in conjunction with a level of care assessment and authorization process.

a. Is this a correct interpretation?  If not, who is performing the Iowa Medicaid Enterprise of External Entity performing PASRR screenings?

No, completed by IFMC

b. What tool is currently being used for Long Term Care pre-admission screenings and reassessments?

The MDS is currently used for nursing facilities to determine the level of care and is submitted electronically.  There are separate assessment tools for the waiver population to determine level of care, but these are prepared manually.  The long term care assessment process described in this RFP is a new process.  The contractor should propose a tool or propose an approach to the development of the tool to be considered by the Department.

c. What is the frequency for reassessments?

The frequency for the new long term care assessment process will be an initial pre-admission screening done to determine program eligibility.  A second screening is to be completed within 90 days after the initial screening, and then annually unless there is a significant change in the consumer that requires a reassessment prior to the annual one.

34. Section 3.2.2.9, Page 92, Long Term Care Assessment:

The second paragraph in the summary indicates “Nurses” will conduct the assessment.

a. Please indicate the level of nursing licensure required (LPN/RN).

May be RN or LPN

b. In addition to nurses, will the State consider allowing licensed professional with credentials appropriate to the type of assessment (i.e., Licensed Clinical Social Worker, Licensed Professional Counselor, Licensed Professional Examiner, Psychologist)?

No

35. Section 3.2.2.9.4, Page 94, Long Term Care Assessment, Contractor Responsibilities:

#4 requires the contractor to authorize individual services for nursing facility and ICF/MR members.

a. Please clarify if this is a prior authorization review.

See response #33 c. above.

b. If so, is a PA number generated and associated with the service authorization?

No

36. Section 3.2.2.9.4, Page 94, Long Term Care Assessment, Contractor Responsibilities:

#5 requires the contractor to authorize a preliminary care plan for HCBS members.

Please clarify who is responsible for developing the preliminary care plan.


   The contractor will prepare the preliminary plan that identifies the types of services that 
                 are needed. The preliminary plan is provided to the case manager who adds the details of 
                 the specific services and the providers. This data is then entered in ISIS and transferred to
                 the MMIS through a file transfer.
37. Section 3.2.2.9.5., Page 94, Long Term Care Assessment, Contractor Responsibilities:

#6 references software to authorize the preliminary plan.

a. Is it anticipated that the software will include the assessment tool and generate a preliminary plan of care?

Yes, include assessment tool and assist in development of preliminary POC

b. What is currently being used to do this?

See response 33 b. above.

c. Please clarify if this is a prior authorization review.

The initial pre-admission screening is done to determine eligibility.

d. If so, is a PA number generated and associated with the authorization of the preliminary plan.

Yes

38. Section 3.2.2.9.7, Page 95, Long Term Care Assessment, Performance Standards:

#3 & #4 describe referral services not discussed in the scope of contractor responsibility.

“These referral functions could be inferred from the Interfaces with External Entities section 3.2.2.9.3.”

Please describe how the referrals discussed in the performance standards occur.

# 3 in the performance standards is to "make referral for financial eligibility for Medicaid programs within two-(2) business days of initial assessment."  This performance standard is tied to Contractor Responsibility #7.  The contractor will notify DHS (income maintenance worker) after completing the assessment, if member chooses services funded by Medicaid.  This referral to the IMW is to determine the Medicaid financial eligibility, following the completion of the long term care assessment.

# 4 in the performance standards is to "make a referral for service coordination, as needed by program, within two-(2) business days of initial assessment.".  This performance standard is tied to Contractor Responsibility # 5.  If member chooses HCBS services and qualifies through the initial LTC assessment, the contractor will refer and notify the applicable service worker, case manager or case management entity of the completed assessment.  This referral is needed so that a care plan can be developed and services authorized though the service or case management system, as required by specific waiver program.

39. Section 6.2.2.7.4, Page 349, Contractor Responsibilities:

In the response to bidders’ questions to RFP MED-04-015, Vendor question 419, RFP Section 6.2.2.7.4, p. 349 Contractor Responsibilities, the question was: “Please clarify that the “psychological services” to be prior authorized by the contractor are for all such procedures not prior authorized by the Iowa Plan contractor (i.e., identification of potential task overlap).”

The State answered:  “Psychological services are not prior authorized.  See RFP MED-04-034.”

However, section 3.2.2.7.4 of RFP MED-04-34, page 81, states: The Medical Services Contractor is responsible for processing the prior authorizations for the following types of services:

· Medical Services

· Psychological Services

· Pharmacy Services

· Dental Services

· Targeted Case Management

Please clarify this requirement.

Psychological services are not prior authorized by this contractor.

40. Are the responses to vendor questions to MED-04-015 that directly relate to the Medical Services with Preferred Drug List RFP MED-04-034 – specifically the responses to questions 307 to 465 – still valid for purposes of this procurement?

Yes

41. Could a Medicaid HMO participate in the Iowa Medicaid Enterprise as the Medical Services Contractor?  Could the Medical Services Contractor operate, in the future, as one of the State’s Medicaid HMO plans?

Yes, provided that the HMO is not participating as a contracted provider or payer of direct services to Medicaid recipients.  In regards to the second question, please see the response to the first question.

42. Section 3.1.1.1, pages 22-26, Other Key Personnel:

a. Can the PDL Clinical Manager also be the Educational Specialist?

The PDL Clinical Manager could be the Education Specalist as long as they are qualified and able to meet all requirements as listed.

b. Is there a minimum of licensed clinical pharmacists required?

No there is not a minimum of licensed clinical pharmacists required, RFP specifies where clinical pharmacist need for PA

43. Section 3.1.6.6., page 46, The Report Card:

Please clarify the role of the Medical Services Contractor regarding performance standards for required reports and other standards that depend upon data generated from the MMIS.

The performance standards used for the report card will be negotiated between the Department and the contractor (also see Amendment #1, Section 6.6.2.4).

44. Section 3.2.1, page 52, Contractor Start-Up Activities:

Please verify the contract term and renewal options for the PDL and Supplemental Rebate Program.

Section 6.4 shall be amended to read as follows:

	PDL & Supplemental Rebate Program design,        Beginning May 1, 2004 &  

development, implementation & operation.             ending on June 29, 2005.

	

	Design, development & implementation of              Beginning July 1, 2004 & ending

remaining Medical Services.                                      on June 29, 2005 (1 year).

	

	Operations phase of all Medical Services.               Beginning June 30, 2005 & 

                                                                                      ending on June 30, 2010  (3 

                                                                                      years with 2 one-year options).

	

	Turnover phase for all Medical Services.                 Up to 6 months prior to the

                                                                                      expiration of the contract base

                                                                                      years or any exercised option

                                                                                      year.


45. Section 3.2.2.1, page 54, General Requirements:

Please identify by title or type “requisite State employees” as well as the number of employees included.

Medicaid Program Managers, Pharmacy Consultant, Bureau Chiefs and other policy staff.

46. Section 3.2.2.5, page 69, Enhanced Primary Case Management:

Please verify that these services cover the MediPass population only.  What is the anticipated volume of enrollees per year for the Enhanced Primary Case Management program?


      All populations other than those enrolled in HMOs may be enrolled in this program.  The 


      bidder is expected to recommend a volume of participation that achieves the goals of the


      Department of reducing expenditures and enhancing health status for individuals enrolled.

47. Section 3.2.2.7.5, page 86, Data Sources:

Are all four inputs to the authorization function required or is it appropriate to include some components but not others?


       A request for prior authorization may be submitted using any of the interfaces listed.

48. Section 3.2.2.8.2.2, page 88, Quality of Care:

Please verify that the interface expected with the state’s Medicaid HMO network is limited to Quality of Care services as described in 3.2.2.8.2.2.

Yes, as it pertains to this section.  There are other sections that speak to the activities regarding HMO activities.

49. Section 3.1 General Requirements for All Professional Service Components:

Stating the potential “for up to 9 separate awards”

Can a company bid on one or more of the functions in 3.2.2.?

Medical Services (MED-04-034) is one component of the nine expressed in MED-04-015.  The bidder for this RFP is bidding on the entire scope of work described herein.

50. Section 3.2.2.3.7, Performance Standards:

Paragraph 2 discusses enrollment in the DM pilot of “a minimum of 250”.

If the selected company is proposing the pilot disease and program can they propose a greater than 250 life pilot to provide better statistics and if so, is there a limit on size?

This is a minimum.  No Limitation has been made on the maximum.

51. Section 3.2.2.3.6, Required Reports:

Paragraph 1 discusses monthly reports on “utilization and costs.”  

Given the claims lag typical for Medicaid program inpatient and outpatient service claims, can these reporting frequencies be changed?

No

52. Section 3.1.1.1., Page 25, Table 2: Key Personnel for Medical Services Component:

“Minimum qualifications for key personnel include a Bachelor’s Degree for the Account Manager and Implementation Manager.”

Can significant, management-level experience directly related to the Iowa Medicaid program be substituted for the educational requirement of a Bachelors Degree?


  Yes, if the bidder can show the relevance of the experience to the position for which a 
                 person is proposed. No extra points will be given for Iowa-specific experience. (See 
                 Amendment 4)
53. Section 3.1.1.2.1., Page 27, Special Staff Needs, Professional Staff Requirements:

“Professional medical staff must carry liability insurance.”

a. If medical staff are covered under corporate liability policy must they also have individual professional liability insurance?

b. What does the Department consider “medical staff” (i.e., Medical Director, Pharmacists, Nurses)?

c. What are the minimum limits for professional liability insurance?

Answer to a, b & c – In response to (a), (b) and (c), pursuant to Section 6.12, the contractor must maintain professional liability insurance covering the liability of the contractor for any and all errors and omissions committed by the contractor, its subcontractors, agents and employees in the performance of the Contract in a minimum amount of $1,000,000 per occurrence.

54. Section 4.1, Page 114, Instructions, Bullet #3:

“Boxes should be labeled with the following information…RFP Title (Iowa Medicaid Enterprise Procurement) and RFP Reference Number (MED-04-015).”

The reference number cited is MED-04-015, which is different than the RFP reference number appearing throughout the RFP.  Should the instruction specify RFP reference number MEAD-04-034?

In response to (a), (b) and (c), pursuant to Section 6.12, the contractor must maintain professional liability of the contractor for any and all errors and omissions committed by the contractor, its subcontractors, agents and employees in the performance of the Contract in a minimum amount of $1,000,000 per occurrence.

55. Section 4.2.11.2, Page 123, Letters of Reference:

“The bidder shall provide Letter of Reference on reference companies letterhead from three (3) previous clients knowledgeable of the bidder’s performance in providing services similar to the services described in this RFP and a contact person and telephone number for each reference.”

If the bidder has held previous contracts with DHS, may the bidder request a letter of reference from DHS personnel?

No, bidder cannot us a letter of reference from Iowa DHS personnel but may use current contracts as references as well as previous contracts.

56. Section 4.2.5, Page 118, Understanding of the Iowa Medicaid Enterprise Procurement Project (Tab 5):

“Due to the complex nature of this procurement, DHS requests that bidders provide a written description of their company’s understanding of Iowa Medicaid Enterprise Procurement Project.”

a. Can you clarify the extent to which bidders must explain their “understanding’ of MED-05-015 RFP?

Please explain your understanding of the scope of the IME so that the Department has confidence that you understand entire scope of IME.

b. Please clarify if this was mistakenly brought over from that RFP or if it is to be a large component of this RFP?

No, it was not mistakenly brought over.

57. Section 5.2, Page 127, Evaluation Committee:

Subject matter Experts from State staff have been assigned to the evolution of this”

Are there missing words to the last sentence?  Please clarify.

Subject Matter Experts from State staff have been assigned to the evaluation of this “RFP.”
58. Section 5.4.2, Page 129, Evaluation Criteria and Assigned Point Totals:

According to the scoring sheet for the technical proposals, the total score is computed by multiplying the scale times the points.  This means that the maximum score could be 4200 (3 x 1400).  Section 5.5 states that the maximum score for the Medical Services (cost) component is 600.

a. Does this mean that the cost component is worth 12.5% of the total (600 out of 4800 points) or is the maximum technical score 1400 and the cost component becomes 30%?

See Amendment #2  (attached)

b. Does the 600 points for “Medical Services” include the PDL/SR component?

Yes

59. Section 6.19.6, Page 154, Subcontractors:

“Current employees of the Department, consultants, and consulting affiliates of the Department may not act as subcontractors without the prior written approval of the Department.”

What is the process and timeline necessary for obtaining prior approval from the Department regarding subcontracting with an entity that has a consulting relationship with the Department?

No prior authorization needed if named in RFP.  During the term of the contract, apply to the Contract Administrator in writing.

60. Section 6.20.14, Page 159, Not a Joint Venture:

“Nothing in the Contract shall be constructed as creating or constituting the relationship of a partnership, joint venture, or other association of any kind of agent and principal relationship between the parties.  The status of the Contractor and all subcontractors shall be that of an independent contractor.”

Will State make available a copy of business associate agreement the contractor will be required to sign?

Yes

61. Section 6.2.8.6, Item 2: Quarterly paid claims audits of MediPass enrollees.

Please clarify what an enrollee’s claims audit is and how enrollees are subject to this audit selection.


      There is no section 6.2.8.6 contained in this RFP.  Without further clarification the Department 

                    Cannot respond to this question.

62. Attachment K, Pricing Schedules for Cost Proposal, Pricing Schedule 1 – Composite Pricing Schedule for Individual Bid Proposal:

“The bidder is to identify a composite rate (CSR Rate) for additional “Change Services Request” or “Time and Materials” work that may or may not occur.”

a. May the bidder provide multiple rates for various levels of support or is a single rate required?

A single rate across the contract.

b. May the bidder provide a specific CSR Rate for each contract year or is a single rate required for all contract years?

A single rate across the contract.

63. Attachment K, Pricing Schedules for Cost Proposal, Pricing Schedule 4 – Call Center Costs – Informational Only:

Pricing Schedule 4 is to reflect various requirements and cost information for the PDL call center for the period prior to the operational state up of the entire Medical Services contract.  The RFP indicates that this schedule will be reviewed for informational purposes only.  A call center-type setup will also be required for the Medical Services portion of the Enterprise effort (excluding PDL).  Section 3.1.2.2.1, page 29, of the RFP indicates that DHS will provide Phones at no cost to the vendor.

· Several specific communications requirements are necessary to support a “best of breed” call center.  These include:

· Telephone hardware for each staff that is able to support Automatic Call Distribution (ACD).

· Telephone server hardware and software that is able to support ACD.

· Voice mailboxes for each staff member.

· Voice mailboxes (call boxes) for any introduction and routing function to the ACD group, as well as any fall through conditions.

· A two-way trunk group containing enough individual circuits (DS0s) to handle all inbound and outbound activity.

· Local and long distance service for the trunk groups.

· Ability to use validated account codes to call long distance.

Will DHS provide for these communications needs at no cost to the vendor?  Or, if a vendor feels that these items are required, should the cost for these items be included in the vendor’s cost proposal?

Yes, see Attachment K, Pricing Schedule 4.

64. Does the Department anticipate reimbursing Medicaid providers for supplying medical records to the Medicaid Service Contractor?  If yes, how much per page?  Will the State reimburse the Medicaid provider for postage?

No

65. What are the hardware specifications of the SQL servers that are currently installed and available on the state network?

SQL 7.0 and SQL 2000

66. If necessary, may the Medical Services contractor utilize their own servers and have them reside on the state network?

No

67. What is the Department’s network infrastructure and bandwidth on the backbone, to major servers, and to the workstations.

All T1 lines (1024 with bursts of 512)

68. What is the normal configuration of a PC on the state network?  What email system, network operating system(s), workstation operating system, and other software are normally used and available in the State’s environment?

Windows 2000/SP4, Exchange 5.5-Outlook 2000 Client, Exchange runs on NT 4.0, Microsoft Office Professional.

69. What make and model of telephone switch is installed at the State?

Siemens Hi Path 4000 telephone switch.

70. Is the state telephone system capable of supporting ACD call center operations including agent queues?

Yes

71. Does the State have reporting capability for call center agent performance and queue performance?  If so, what software is used?

Yes, Business View Observer.

72. Does the State telephone system have voice mail capability?

Yes

73. Does the State’s telephone system have the capability to add menu options to incoming calls and route them appropriately?

Yes

74. What were the individual proposed costs for all of the proposals for each of the services included in RFP MED 04-034?

Please provide scoring sheets for the previous procurement for these services.

Not available.

75. Will the entire Medical Services contract will be awarded to one vendor or will the state issue separate contracts for any of the ten service components of MED-04-034?

One vendor

76. Please confirm that the Core MMIS contractor is responsible for storing and providing real-time access to all necessary data to perform the services of MED-04-034 including, but not limited to:  pharmacy, lab, behavioral health, DME, disease management outcomes data.

Core MMIS screens

77. Section 2.6, Page 12, Resource Room/Bidders Library:

a. According to Attachment B, statistical information will not be available at the copy center.  Does this mean that it cannot be copied?

Statistical information is located in Attachment M of both MED-04-014 and MED-04-034.

b. Are Iowa Medicaid member and pharmacy data available electronically?

No

c. What is the total Medicaid population, by population component (eg, CHIP, adult, waiver, etc.)?

See http://www.dhs.state.ia.us/publications.asp (bottom of page “Medicaid B1 Reports”)

d. Do you have a history and projection of eligibility caseload?

See http://www.dhs.state.ia.us/publications.asp (bottom of page “Medicaid B1 Reports”)

e. What is the non-fee for service population?

See Attachment M in RFP MED-04-034.

f. What is the Iowa Medicaid drug budget for the last five years, the present year, and any out-year forecast? 

See Attachment 1 at the end of the questions and answers.

78. Section 4.2.2

P. 115 – Item #13 – Please provide clarification regarding a subcontractor’s relationship with a current Iowa HMO Medicaid Managed Care Contractor that is bidding on the RFP and intends to utilize services provided by an affiliate company within its parent corporate structure.

A subcontractor of a current Iowa HMO managed care contractor that is bidding on the RFP is not in and of itself a disqualifying event.  However, the Department reserves the right to look at the structure of the company to determine if the relationship is prohibited because of an identity in fact.

79. Section 3.1, page 21, General Requirements, Co-location of staff

Must all staff be co-located in Iowa or can the bidder propose co-location of key staff with offsite location of support staff?

All staff must be located at the IM site.

80. Section 2.21, Page 16, Disposition of Bid Proposals:

“All Bid Proposals become the property of the Department and shall not be returned to the bidder Proposal is rejected or the RFP is cancelled.”

The first sentence appears to be missing some words.  Please clarify.

“All Bid Proposals become the property of the Department and shall not be returned to the bidder unless the Bid Proposal is rejected or the RFP is cancelled.”

81. Section 3.1.1.2.1, Page 29, Permanent Facilities, State Responsibilities:

“On or about January 1, 2005, DHS expects to have the permanent facilities for Iowa Medicaid Enterprise staff ready to be occupied.” And “Within the General Requirements section of the Technical Proposal, the bidder will provide DHS with the following information.”

a. Will WAN system requirements and connectivity be provided by the state (T1’s, etc.)?

No

b. This section states that the Department will provide “phones”. Does this include the telephone system hardware and software infrastructure to enable meeting help desk deliverables, response time requirements and reporting needs?

Yes

c. Is the state responsible for building maintenance, cleaning, insurance, and repairs?

No

82. Section 3.1.2.4, Page 30, Contingency Plan:

“If the contingency plan for office space is activated, Iowa DHS will not reimburse applicable leasing fees.”

Should this indicate, “will reimburse applicable leasing fees?”

Yes, it should.

83. Section 3.1.3, Page 30, Contingency Plan, Onsite and Offsite Expectations.

The title of this section is “Onsite and Offsite Expectations”. ‘

There is only one subsection, and it refers to Onsite Expectations.  Is there a missing subsection for Offsite Expectations?

There are no offsite expectations for Medical Services vendors as they must be onsite.

84. When occupying the temporary site during the implementation year how will the contractor connect to the State? 

The State will have connectivity to the component contractors through a virtual private   network (VPN). It will be necessary for the contractors to have high speed internet access for connectivity.

85. Is it required that key personnel be hired by the contractor by the time the bid proposal is submitted?

No.  Only a letter committing to the project is necessary at the time of bid proposal submission.  The key personnel will have to be hired by the start of the contract (July 1, 2004).  Key personnel will, however, have to attend the oral presentation.
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	Iowa Medical Enterprise Medical Services with Preferred Drug List

	BIDDER:                
	

	Grading Scale:      
	Poor
       = 0

Adequate       = 1
Good
       = 2
Excellent
       = 3
	Score = Points X Scale

	Section
	Points
	FirST
	Second

	
	
	Scale
	Score
	scale
	score

	Executive Summary
	50
	
	
	
	

	Project Understanding
	50
	
	
	
	

	Services Overview
	100
	
	
	
	

	General Requirements
	50
	
	
	
	

	Start-Up Activities
	50
	
	
	
	

	Operational Requirements
	600
	
	
	
	

	Project Management Planning
	350
	
	
	
	

	Corporate Experience & Qualifications
	150
	
	
	
	

	Total  (Technical Proposal)
	1400
	
	
	
	


Iowa Medicaid Enterprise

Medical Services with Preferred Drug List

MED-04-034

ATTACHMENT 1

	FY
	Number of Rxs
	Percent
	
	Total Dollars
	Percent
	Average Monthly
	Percent

	
	
	Change
	
	
	Change
	Medicaid Eligibles*
	Change

	FY '95
	4,138,537
	
	
	$96,623,472 
	
	                  233,160 
	

	FY '96
	4,315,284
	4.3%
	
	$107,825,775 
	11.6%
	                  228,081 
	-2.2%

	FY '97
	4,479,049
	3.8%
	
	$123,375,747 
	14.4%
	                  222,391 
	-2.5%

	FY '98
	4,738,307
	5.8%
	
	$142,633,168 
	15.6%
	                  211,429 
	-4.9%

	FY '99
	4,814,281
	1.6%
	
	$166,798,591 
	16.9%
	                  208,061 
	-1.6%

	FY '00
	4,968,844
	3.2%
	
	$190,729,289 
	14.3%
	                  208,625 
	0.3%

	FY '01
	5,037,219
	1.4%
	
	$225,322,393 
	18.1%
	                  220,116 
	5.5%

	FY '02
	5,505,732
	9.3%
	
	$267,150,629 
	18.6%
	                  245,781 
	11.7%

	FY '03
	6,183,507
	12.3%
	
	$325,978,009 
	22.0%
	                  263,690 
	7.3%

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	FY
	Drug Product
	Percent of
	Percent
	
	Pharmacist
	Percent of
	Percent

	
	Cost
	Total
	Change
	
	Fees
	Total
	Change

	FY '95
	$78,303,298 
	81%
	
	
	$18,320,174 
	19%
	

	FY '96
	$88,690,415 
	82%
	13.3%
	
	$19,135,360 
	18%
	4.4%

	FY '97
	$103,405,743 
	84%
	16.6%
	
	$19,970,004 
	16%
	4.4%

	FY '98
	$121,235,768 
	91%
	17.2%
	
	$21,397,401 
	9%
	7.1%

	FY '99
	$143,338,734 
	92%
	18.2%
	
	$23,459,857 
	8%
	9.6%

	FY '00
	$163,705,358 
	93%
	14.2%
	
	$27,023,931 
	7%
	15.2%

	FY '01
	$196,779,347 
	87%
	20.2%
	
	$28,543,046 
	13%
	5.6%

	FY '02
	$238,163,658 
	89%
	21.0%
	
	$28,986,971 
	11%
	1.6%

	FY '03
	$293,820,020 
	90%
	23.4%
	
	$32,157,989 
	10%
	10.9%

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	FY
	Avg. Cost per Rx
	Percent
	Avg. Total Cost
	Percent
	Avg. Number of
	Percent

	
	Dispensing Fee
	Product Cost
	Change
	Per Eligible
	Change
	Rxs per Eligible
	Change

	FY '95
	$4.43 
	$18.92 
	
	 $          414.41 
	
	                     17.75 
	

	FY '96
	$4.43 
	$20.55 
	8.6%
	 $          472.75 
	14.1%
	                     18.92 
	6.6%

	FY '97
	$4.46 
	$23.09 
	12.3%
	 $          554.77 
	17.3%
	                     20.14 
	6.5%

	FY '98
	$4.52 
	$25.59 
	10.8%
	 $          674.61 
	21.6%
	                     22.41 
	11.3%

	FY '99
	$4.87 
	$29.77 
	16.4%
	 $          801.68 
	18.8%
	                     23.14 
	3.2%

	FY '00
	$5.44 
	$32.95 
	10.7%
	 $          914.22 
	14.0%
	                     23.82 
	2.9%

	FY '01
	$5.67 
	$39.07 
	18.6%
	 $        1,023.65 
	12.0%
	                     22.88 
	-3.9%

	FY '02
	$5.26 
	$43.26 
	10.7%
	 $        1,086.95 
	6.2%
	                     22.40 
	-2.1%

	FY '03
	$5.20 
	$47.52 
	9.8%
	 $        1,236.22 
	13.7%
	                     23.45 
	4.7%

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	FY
	Drug Rebates
	Percent
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	Change
	
	
	
	
	

	FY '95
	 $       17,176,279 
	
	
	
	
	
	

	FY '96
	 $       18,760,507 
	9.2%
	
	
	
	
	

	FY '97
	 $       22,116,415 
	17.9%
	
	
	
	
	

	FY '98
	 $       24,811,889 
	12.2%
	
	
	
	
	

	FY '99
	 $       32,576,383 
	31.3%
	
	
	
	
	

	FY '00
	 $       35,281,291 
	8.3%
	
	
	
	
	

	FY '01
	 $       43,283,741 
	22.7%
	
	
	
	
	

	FY '02
	 $       50,004,407 
	15.5%
	
	
	
	
	

	FY '03
	 $       62,486,548 
	25.0%
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	* Includes Medicaid Expansion children funded with T XXI funds.
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